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Lanchantin, Shawn R
13 Feb 2012 18:47:42
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
Cc: Rangel, Jeannie S, Zielke, Jessica D
Bcc:
RE: Mr. McDonough RSVP

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Apr 14 13:12:24 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:
------------------------
b(6),P6

Notes:
-------
redaction of personal email and addresses

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:
------------------------
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Williams, Ashley
17 Feb 2012 01:16:17
To: Price, Ryan (Intern), Price, Ryan (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
Vice President Xi Luncheon Binder

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:07:04 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Gonzalez, Ximena
Tue, 13 Mar 2012 16:38:11 -0400
To: Borrin, Danielle, Wertheimer, Clay, Wertheimer, Clay, Borrin, Danielle
RE: Line x Line for State Dinner?
Attachments: STATE DINNER AND STATE VISIT.3.13.docx (49.6 KB)

Attached is the most updated rsvp report

 

From: Borrin, Danielle 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Gonzalez, Ximena; Wertheimer, Clay
Subject: RE: Line x Line for State Dinner?

 

THANKS!!  And any possibility of the guest list? I’m working on the VP memo.

 

From: Gonzalez, Ximena 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Borrin, Danielle; Wertheimer, Clay
Subject: RE: Line x Line for State Dinner?

 

attached

 

From: Borrin, Danielle 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 3:06 PM
To: Wertheimer, Clay; Gonzalez, Ximena
Subject: Line x Line for State Dinner?

 

Thanks
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Elizondo, Carlos E.
12 Mar 2012 14:51:07
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:11:44 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Ramos, Paola
Tue, 13 Mar 2012 19:50:49 -0400
To: Kahan, Alexandra L., Kahan, Alexandra L.
Wednesday, March 14 Briefing Book
Attachments: Memo 3- VPOTUS UK State Dinner Event Memo.doc (195.0 KB), Memo3-attach3.docx (42.2 KB),
Memo3-attach4.docx (15.3 KB)

 

 

From: Ramos, Paola 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 6:18 PM
To: Elizondo, Carlos E.; Massey, Nancy E.; Clark-Bauserman, Deborah; Russell, Catherine M.; 
Bernal, Anthony R.; White, Kirsten; Kaye, Melanie; Williams, Ashley
Subject: Wednesday, March 14 Briefing Book

 

All-

 

Attached please find Dr. Biden’s briefing book for tomorrow- includes the following items:

 

·         Cover Page

·         TOC

 

I.                    United Kingdom Arrival Ceremony Event Memo

Attachment 1: Arrival Ceremony Diagram

 

II.                  United Kingdom Official Luncheon Event Memo

Attachment1:  Head Table Guests & Background-we’ll have this tomorrow

Attachment 2: Lunch Guest List-we’ll have this tomorrow

Attachment 3: Lunch Menu

 

III.               United Kingdom Official Dinner Event Memo

Attachment1: Your Invited  Guests & Background

Attachment 2: Background on Entertainment

Attachment 3: Dinner Guest List

Attachment 4: Your Table Seating 

 

IV.                Joining Forces American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education (AACTE) 
Video Taping Memo
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Attachment1: Script

 

V.                  Elementary School Principals Association Video Taping Memo

Attachment1: Script

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks!

Paola

 

 

 

 

 

Paola Ramos| Office of Dr. Biden| EEOB 200

o 202.456.1040|c 202.738.2889| pramos@ovp.eop.gov
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Feldman, Stefanie G.
13 Mar 2012 22:45:04
To: Barkoff, Kendra, Bianchi, Sarah, Cerda, Jose, Ryan, Evan, Feldman, Stefanie G., Hildner, Laura, Hire, Elisabeth, Hoffman, Alan L.,
Hogan, Cynthia C., Hornbrook, Alex, Kimball, Astri B., McKay, Conor J., Murray, Shailagh, Person, Fran, Reed, Bruce N.,
Ricchetti, Steven, Russo, Bill, Smith, Michele, Suber, Kellen C., Tracey-Mooney, Maureen, Williams, Tonya, Ricchetti, Steven,
>", "Murray, Shailagh, >", "Smith, Michele, >", "Bianchi, Sarah, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Hoffman, Alan L., >", "McKay, Conor J.,
>", "Suber, Kellen C., >", "Kimball, Astri B., >", "Hire, Elisabeth, >", "Williams, Tonya, >", "Reed, Bruce N., >", "Person, Fran,
>", "Hogan, Cynthia C., >", "Barkoff, Kendra, >", "Hildner, Laura, >", "Cerda, Jose, >", "Ryan, Evan, >", "Feldman, Stefanie G.,
>", "Tracey-Mooney, Maureen, >", "Russo, Bill
Cc:
Bcc:
3-14-2012 Briefing Book

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 09:10:03 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Hunter Biden
07 Mar 2012 22:23:30
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc: fperson@ovp.eop.gov
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:10:01 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Elizondo, Carlos E.
13 Mar 2012 23:54:34
To: Clark-Bauserman, Deborah, Clark-Bauserman, Deborah
Cc:
Bcc:
[no subject]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:23:09 EDT 2023

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
Wed, 14 Mar 2012 09:22:44 -0400
To: Suber, Kellen C., Smith, Michele, Person, Fran, Smith, Michele, Suber, Kellen C., Person, Fran
State Dinner Memo
Attachments: 11. State Visit Official Dinner Memo.doc (195.0 KB),
11. State Visit Official Dinner Memo - Attachment_Guest List.docx (41.6 KB)

Hi everyone – Please find attached the State Dinner Memo for the Vice President.

 

 

----------------------------------------------------

Stefanie Feldman

Policy Analyst, Office of the Vice President

202.456.3071 (desk) | 202-503-5322 (cell)
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Carney, Jay
Wed, 14 Mar 2012 10:22:01 -0400
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
Re: UK Luncheon Seating

Thanks! Is my wife (Claire Shipman, ABC) at a different table? 
 

From: Williams, Ashley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:20 AM
To: Carney, Jay 
Cc: Ledbetter, Howli J. 
Subject: UK Luncheon Seating 
 

Hi Mr. Carney, 

 

As of now, here’s the seating for your table at today’s luncheon.  

 

Category

Hon.

First

Last

Table

Seat

Title

Affiliation

WH/NSC/OVP

T.H.

Bruce Nelson

Reed 

10

1

Assist Pres / Chief of Staff VP

 

Delegation Guests

Mr.

Steven

Hilton

10

2

Conservative Party

UK Delegation 

Media

Ms. 
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Katty

Kay

10

3

Anchor

BBC

WH/NSC/OVP

T.H.

Jay

Carney

10

4

Press Secretary

White House

Cultural

Sir

Timothy John

Berners-Lee

10

5

Professor and inventor of World Wide Web

MIT 

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Mr. 

John  

Hynansky

10

6

Entrepreneur and Philanthropist

 

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Ms.

Valerie Biden

Owens

10

7
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Cultural

Mr. 

Sebastian 

Junger 

10

8

Author, Journalist 

 

Business

Ms.

Margaret Jane 

Myers

10

9

Principal

Glover Park Group

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Mr.

Hunter

Biden

10

10

Partner  

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Cultural

Ms.

Daniela

Petrova

10

11

Writer- guest Sebastian Junger

 

 

 

Thanks!

Ashley 

 

 

Ashley Williams|Office of Dr. Biden|EEOB 200| 202.456.2847| 202.503.5309| awilliams@ovp.eop.gov
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Borrin, Danielle
Tue, 13 Mar 2012 17:49:45 -0400
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
RE: seating assignment

Done! J

 

From: Williams, Ashley 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:49 PM
To: Borrin, Danielle
Subject: RE: seating assignment

 

K—just making sure

 

Do you mind forwarding materials to Alex for Tony please? 

 

Thanks!

Ash

 

 

From: Borrin, Danielle 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:48 PM
To: Williams, Ashley
Subject: RE: seating assignment

 

I have it. Thanks. I sent Paola the memo.

 

From: Williams, Ashley 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:48 PM
To: Borrin, Danielle
Subject: FW: seating assignment

 

 

 

From: McNamara Lawder, Claudia 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:22 PM
To: Williams, Ashley
Cc: Gallagher , Clare E.
Subject: seating assignment

 

Current seating. We don’t anticipate a change, but if it does, we’ll let you know. 
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Bios coming. 

 

We hope this is helpful!

 

>TABLE 17 =(10)

The Honorable (Vice President) Joseph R. Biden, Jr., Vice President of the United States, 
Washington,DC 

Mr. James MacGilvray, West Islip, NY

Mrs. Kathleen Biden, Washington, DC

The Honorable (T.H.) Ted Kaufman, former United States Senator (D/Delaware), Wilmington,DE

Dr. Jill Biden, Spouse of the Vice President of the United States, Washington,DC

Mrs. Janet MacGilvray, West Islip, NY

Dr. Robert Rosenwasser, Chairman of Neurosurgery, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, 
Villanova,PA

Mrs. Lynne Kaufman, former Congressional Spouse, Wilmington,DE

Mr. Hunter Biden, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, Washington,DC
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Bookey-Baker, Natalie F.
Thu, 02 Feb 2012 14:00:02 -0500
To: Valencia, Stephanie M., Read, Ben, Baez, \"Hoot\, Schmuck, Bobby, Kang, Eugene, Paulsen, Joe, Hsu, Irene,
Baggetto, Maude L., Asen, Jonathan, Belive, Lauren, Fernandez, Micaela, Dorsainvil, Monique, Filipic, Anne, McCullough, Victoria,
Traber, Alexandra, Doohan, Kelly, King, Colleen, Cohen, David, Koo, Stacy, Duncan, Julia, DuBois, Joshua P., Borrin, Danielle,
Ross, Clinton A, Ledbetter, Howli J., Fernandez, Micaela, Baggetto, Maude L., Traber, Alexandra, Hsu, Irene, King, Colleen,
Doohan, Kelly, Schmuck, Bobby, Paulsen, Joe, Borrin, Danielle, Cohen, David (Intern), DuBois, Joshua P., Filipic, Anne,
Belive, Lauren, Ledbetter, Howli J., Valencia, Stephanie M., Kang, Eugene, Read, Ben, Dorsainvil, Monique, Koo, Stacy,
Duncan, Julia, Asen, Jonathan, Ross, Clinton A, Baez, \"Hoot\, McCullough, Victoria
Cc: McNamara Lawder, Claudia, Tubman, Samantha J., Bernard, Jeremy, Bernard, Jeremy, Tubman, Samantha J.,
McNamara Lawder, Claudia
RE: St. Patricks Day Allotments
Attachments: 2011 FINAL PEPS.docx (79.8 KB)

Attached.
 
From: Valencia, Stephanie M. 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 1:17 PM
To: Bookey-Baker, Natalie F.; Read, Ben; Baez, "Hoot"; Schmuck, Bobby; Kang, Eugene; Paulsen, Joe; Hsu, Irene;
Baggetto, Maude L.; Asen, Jonathan; Belive, Lauren; Fernandez, Micaela; Dorsainvil, Monique; Filipic, Anne; McCullough,
Victoria; Traber, Alexandra; Doohan, Kelly; King, Colleen; Cohen, David; Koo, Stacy; Duncan, Julia; DuBois, Joshua P.;
Borrin, Danielle; Ross, Clinton A; Ledbetter, Howli J.
Cc: McNamara Lawder, Claudia; Tubman, Samantha J.; Bernard, Jeremy
Subject: RE: St. Patricks Day Allotments
 
Can you circulate last year’s list?
 
From: Bookey-Baker, Natalie F. 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:20 AM
To: Read, Ben; Baez, "Hoot"; Schmuck, Bobby; Kang, Eugene; Paulsen, Joe; Hsu, Irene; Baggetto, Maude L.; Asen,
Jonathan; Belive, Lauren; Fernandez, Micaela; Dorsainvil, Monique; Valencia, Stephanie M.; Filipic, Anne; McCullough,
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
 
HI everyone,
 
Just a reminder that your PEPS lists are due tomorrow for St. Patrick’s day to me and Claudia. Timing still TBD.
 
Again, this has not been announced publicly so do not reach out to the people on your list. We hope to have invites out
by 2/20 and will let you know when they are sent.
 
Thank you.
 
Natalie
 
From: Bookey-Baker, Natalie F. 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:40 PM
To: Read, Ben; Baez, "Hoot"; Schmuck, Bobby; Kang, Eugene; Paulsen, Joe; Hsu, Irene; Baggetto, Maude L.; Asen,
Jonathan; Belive, Lauren; Fernandez, Micaela; Dorsainvil, Monique; Valencia, Stephanie M.; Filipic, Anne; McCullough,
Victoria; Traber, Alexandra; Doohan, Kelly; King, Colleen; Cohen, David; Koo, Stacy; Duncan, Julia; DuBois, Joshua P.;
Borrin, Danielle; Ross, Clinton A. LtCol USAF WHMO/HQ (Clinton.Ross@whmo.mil); Ledbetter, Howli J.
Cc: McNamara Lawder, Claudia; Tubman, Samantha J.; Bernard, Jeremy
Subject: St. Patricks Day Allotments
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Good afternoon,
 
On March 20th the President and First Lady will host a St. Patrick’s Day Reception at the White House. Time is still
TBD.
 
PEPS lists are due to me (nbaker@who.eop.gov) and Claudia McNamara
(Claudia_McNamaraLawder@who.eop.gov) by Friday, February 3rd.   Please note: your allotment is for total
number of individuals, including guests.
 
We will be meeting tomorrow at 10:30am in the East Reception Room to discuss allotments and other components of
the event. I will send around a calendar invite shortly.
 
Please be aware that this event has not been announced publicly so please do not discuss outside of your offices.
 
Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Natalie
 

NSC 130
COS 150
OPE 50
IGA 25
OLA 60
OFL 10

CAB/PPO 25
Faith 10
OVP 20

WHMO 15
COMM 10

 
 
Natalie Bookey-Baker
Office of the Social Secretary
The White House
o: 202.456.2339 | c. 202.503.5925
nbaker@who.eop.gov  
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Doody, Jillian
30 Apr 2012 15:48:38
To: deBrabander, Nicole
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 14:34:45 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Hoffman, Alan L.
24 Jan 2012 19:04:39
To: Smith, Michele, Smith, Michele
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: China State Lunch Final List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 12:58:30 EDT 2023

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
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Dorsainvil, Monique
Fri, 03 Feb 2012 12:35:43 -0500
To: Monteiro, D. Paul, Raghavan, Gautam, Alvillar, Raul, Tamarin, Nate, Cho, Ronnie, Rodriguez, Julie, Dale, Kareem A.,
Lierman, Kyle, Alvillar, Raul, Raghavan, Gautam, Lierman, Kyle, Rodriguez, Julie, Monteiro, D. Paul, Tamarin, Nate, Dale, Kareem A.,
Cho, Ronnie
Cc: Valencia, Stephanie M., Filipic, Anne, Filipic, Anne, Valencia, Stephanie M.
St Patrick's Day Reception (March 20th)
Attachments: PEPS Guest information template.xls (37.0 KB), 2011 FINAL PEPS.DOCX (79.8 KB)

Hello,

 

On March 20th the President and First Lady will host a St. Patrick’s Day Reception at the White 
House. 

 

PEPS lists are due to me by Sunday, February 5th at 12:00 PM.   Please note: your allotment is for 
total number of individuals, including guests.  In the “notes” section include why this particular 
stakeholder is being invited.  This event has not been announced publicly so please do not discuss 
outside the office. 

 

I’ve included last year’s invite list for review so we can make sure to invite new guests to this 
year’s event.

·         Paul: 5

·         Gautam: 3

·         Nate: 3

·         Ronnie: 3

·         Julie: 2

·         Kareem: 2

·         Raul: 2 

·         Kyle: 30

 

Thanks,

Monique
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McKay, Conor J.
08 Mar 2012 19:55:52
To: Hoffman, Alan L., Hoffman, Alan L.
Cc:
Bcc:
ChinaLunchList.xlsx

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:10:24 EDT 2023

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
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Anne Marie Person
Wed, 14 Mar 2012 10:24:26 -0400
To: Elizondo, Carlos E., Elizondo, Carlos E.
Re: Your table at lunch today

Thanks Carlos. Hope all goes well today and tonight! 

On Wed, Mar 14, 2012 at 10:06 AM, Elizondo, Carlos E.  wrote:

Accept

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

Spokesperson

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

Writer- guest Sebastin Junger

 

 

 

 

________________

Carlos E. Elizondo

Residence Mgr & Social Secretary to the Vice President & Dr. Biden / Office of the Vice 
President / 202.456.3111 / celizondo@ovp.eop.gov 

 

-- 
Anne Marie Person
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 705
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
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